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Richard D. 
the Board 

Professor M. Cherif Bassiouni 
Presider~t 

Douglass \\I. Cassel, Jr. 
Executive Director 

International Human Rights 
Law Institute 

Jentrrie and JosepJ~ S~rlli~~nrr 
Progro~ri for H~rrriarl Rigl~ts 
b~ llre Artrericns 

College of Law . 
25 East Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, Illinois U.S.A. 
60601-2287 
3 121362-59 19 
FAX: 3121362-5923 

March 26, 1993 

Ms. Jacqueline Dauchy 
Secretary of the Commission of Experts; 
Deputy Director - Codification Division 
United Nations - Geneva 
Fax. 41 22 917-0097 

Dear Ms. Dauchy: 

Pursuant to Professor Bassiouni Is request, I have enclosed a copy 
of the final draft of our March progress report. This version 
reflects the recommendations which you faxed to us earlier this 
week. Upon Professor Bassiouni's request I am now sending this 
Report to be included as part of the Commission's official record. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

William B. Schiller 

Enclosure. 
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